
 
 
 
 
 

The	Erlich	Law	Office,	PLLC	
2111	Wilson	Blvd	
Suite	700	
Arlington,	VA		22201	
www.erlichlawoffice.com	
	
T:	(703)	791-9087	
F:	(703)	722-8114	
	

Scott	S.	Harris	
Clerk	Supreme	Court	of	the	United	States		
One	First	Street,	N.E.		
Washington,	D.C.	20543	
VIA	ELECTROINC	FILING	AND	U.S.	MAIL	
	
	
February	3,	2023	
	
	

RE:	 Kincaid	v.	Williams,	S.	Ct.	No.	22-633	
	

	
Dear	Mr.	Harris:	
	
	

Under	Supreme	Court	Rule	30.4,	Respondent	Kesha	Williams	respectfully	
requests	a	30-day	extension	of	the	time	in	which	to	file	a	brief	in	opposition	to	the	
petition	for	a	writ	of	certiorari	filed	by	Petitioner	Sheriff	Stacey	Kincaid	in	the	
above-referenced	case,	from	March	2,	2023	up	to	and	including	April	3,	2023.	

	
Respondent’s	counsel	has	limited	availability	prior	to	March	2,	2023	due	to	

an	upcoming	federal	trial	in	the	Eastern	District	of	Virginia,	several	outstanding	
briefing	deadlines	in	other	cases,	and	depositions	in	an	ongoing	civil	rights	matter	
under	42	U.S.C.	§	1983.	Respondent’s	counsel	also	requires	time	to	coordinate	with	
co-counsel,	who	also	have	limited	availability	prior	to	March	2,	2023.	
	
	
	

Respectfully	Submitted,	
	
	
By:	________/s/________________	
Katherine	Herrmann	
	
Counsel	for	Respondent	

	
	
Cc:	Alexander	Francuzenko,	Counsel	for	Petitioner	


